From: Jad Butkovic

To: Infrastructure and Environment

Cc: David (Transportation) Hunter; Katelynn Northam
Subject: [External Sender] Street A MCEA Study

Date: February 24, 2025 1:43:36 PM

Attachments: RE Park Lawn Project .msqg

To whom it may concern.

The recommended Preferred design for Street A of one motor vehicle Traffic lane in each way will be an
absolute disaster.

The current density in the neighborhood now makes traffic in the area a nightmare. After the redevelopment of
the old Christie plant into condos and the addition of the Park Lawn Go Train will simply add so much more
density to the area. Not to mention the development of Mimico Go Train condominiums.

The approach must be that of Option 2 (26M with 2 lanes in both ways) or even Option 3. | thought that the
original approach was to have 4 lanes for Street A. Why the change?

I have been in touch with David Hunter previously on this matter (see attached email) and happy to have further
discussion on this matter.

Regards,

Jad Butkovic LC
Principal

Queen’s Quay Terminal
207 Queen’s Quay West, Suite 615
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 1A7

Office: (416) 598-2920 ext:248
Fax: (416) 598-5394
WWW.mcw.com

MCW acknowledges that we live, work and play in the traditional, treaty and unceded territories of all Inuit, Métis and First
Nation people who call this land home.

This e-mail may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please
contact the sender directly.
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		JButkovic@mcw.com; Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca; Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca











			*** EXTERNAL EMAIL ***















hi Jad,




 




Thanks for the discussion this morning and I hope you found it helpful.




 




Just let me know if you have any other questions and hope to see you at the Street A EA engagement events currently being planned for early summer.




 




cheers,




Dave




 




 




 






======================




David J Hunter, P. Eng




Senior Project Manager




Transportation Services




City of Toronto




437-779-7386




David.J.Hunter@toronto.ca







 








From: Katelynn Northam <Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca>




Sent: April 23, 2024 2:59 PM


To: Jad Butkovic <JButkovic@mcw.com>; Councillor Morley <Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca>


Cc: David (Transportation) Hunter <David.J.Hunter@toronto.ca>


Subject: RE: Park Lawn Project 










 




Hi Jad,




 




Thanks again for your email. I am copying in David Hunter, a Project Manager from Transportation Services who led the development of the Park Lawn Lake Shore TMP and who is also involved with some of the subsequent

 studies taking place, including the Street A Environmental Assessment. He can speak more to the specific modelling and data collection that was done on Park Lawn Road to inform the final TMP and can answer your questions around timing and what alternatives

 were considered regarding the cycle tracks. 




 




He has suggested it might be easier to discuss this and answer some of your questions on a phone call. You can reach him directly at 416-397-0254 or by email to set up a time to chat that works for both of you.

  




 




Thanks again for your message,




 




Katelynn Northam

(she/her)




Senior Public Consultation Coordinator, Public Consultation Unit




Policy, Planning, Finance & Administration




416.392.8833




 




 








From: Jad Butkovic <JButkovic@mcw.com>




Sent: April 22, 2024 11:11 AM


To: Katelynn Northam <Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca>; Councillor Morley <Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca>


Subject: [External Sender] RE: Park Lawn Project 










 




Katelynn,




 




Thanks for the detailed information. I didn’t receive a bounce back out of office email hence my follow up. 






 




I received the Notice of Completion in 2023 and that is when I started doing some more research.  It was only after the much maligned Bloor Street project went ahead

 even with so many residents against the implementation that I decided to follow up.  Again, the Town Hall meeting after was so well attended with everyone against the project and yet, nothing was done and our complaints were not even taken into account.  Basically,

 they listened to our concerns, and took them under advisement.  Which means sorry, not sorry. 






 




I did not receive any previous notices in 2016, 2020 or 2021 talking about the possibility of this proposed change which is very frustrating.  I have family that

 live in the neighborhood along with friends and they all noted the same.  They received the notices of completion but nothing prior to that.  I have signed up for future notifications and really hope that the community will still have a voice. 






 




I spent some time this weekend going around to my neighbors and asking what their thoughts were.  All were in dismay that Park Lawn was going down to one lane. 

 If needed, I can conduct formal surveys and do the door to door and get signatures but as noted above re: Town Hall, a lot of effort if no one is going to view it.  I am also willing to survey all the existing condos on Park Lawn and Lakeshore as I am sure

 they will not appreciate the single lane.  




 




Another concern that I have is when is this project going to start, most notably the Queensway renovation?  As you know, the Gardiner is down to two lanes right

 now for at least 3 years (if not longer).  The Queensway now is bumper to bumper Monday to Friday from 7:30-9:00 every morning.  Evening rush hour is not as bad as I think most are using lakeshore and then trying get on the highway from there.  But to get

 downtown to work in the morning, people have given up on Gardiner and Lakeshore as they are rammed.  So they are using Queensway now.  So if the construction of Queensway starts any time in the next 3 years, you are going to have mass chaos.  I actually don’t

 fully object to the Queensway project.  I think there will be issues most notably at Aldgate and Queensway with the left turn there with the Esso gas station.  I think a lot of people will end up going North On Park Lawn, past the Queensway and then making

 a right on Ringley.  The intersection of Ringley and Aldgate has had numerous accidents over the past years but have seen a drop with the Stop signs being put in (note that I have lived in the neighborhood since 1980, yes, 1980). 






 




I have attached a few pictures that I took on the weekend.  They are not great but you can literally see the back up for the left turn to turn on Gardiner/QEW west. 

 The left lane from the on ramp going west extends down to the off ramp that goes east.  There are also more cars lined up south of the off ramp in the left lane.  So if you can imagine there only being one lane running north, the lineups will go down to the

 lakeshore.




 




I am not sure why we need the dedicated bike lanes on Park Lawn between Lakeshore and Queensway when we have a dedicated bike lane/shared walking path from Stephen

 drive behind the water treatment plant.  You are also setting up a upgraded bike lanes along the new N/S Street between the Food Terminal and Sobeys plaza.  Then you have bikes lanes along the Legion road extension.  How many bike lanes are really needed? 

 One could easily either take the Humber River bike lane or take Queensway down the N/S street.  One could also take the bridge over Grand Avenue, make the left on Manitoba and then continue on to the Legion road bike path. 






 




Street A is great that you are adding four lanes but that is going to primarily serve the approximately 20 new condo towers going in there (I have heard rumours

 of 15-27), let alone the new library, community centre, GO train etc that are being proposed.  20 condo and lets say on average 25 storeys per and 20 units per floor.  That means 10,000 units.  Let’s say half of those units have cars.  You are now adding 5,000

 cars to the neighbourhood and you are taking the main on and off ramp for the highway and decreasing the lanes?  Trying to go Gardiner West will be madness.  Again these total also don’t count how many will be driving their cars to access the new amenities

 plus the GO Train parking lot.  




 




Right now, the line ups to go left on QEW west are so bad that many users pass the lights and pull a U turn before the Tim Hortons which adds to the danger.  Having

 only one lane northbound when coming from the off ramp which will create chaos.




 




I implore you and your team to spend some time during rush hour to come and see how busy it is.  Come on a weekend.  And also take note of the lack of bikes using

 the lanes presently.  




 




I am happy to meet with you in person on site to discuss this further.  We can grab a coffee at Tims or Starbucks and you can see first hand what is going on. 






 




I don’t like that massive decisions like this get made without planners completely understanding the day to day usage of the space and then also the future plans

 for the area in terms of building.  I haven’t even mentioned all of the new Condos being proposed around Mimico GO plus all the development on the Queensway (Islington area and by Costco).  Density is coming massively to the area and we want to main arterial

 roads away, especially ones that feed and empty the highway.  




 




I have attached some more photos below for your reference. 






 




Looking forward to your reply.  Happy to discuss further. 






 




Regards,




 




[image: ]




 




Traffic full on a regular Saturday for the left lane. 






[image: ]




 




Below is the traffic in the left lane all the way past the bridge taken at same time as the above picture. 






[image: ]




 




The photo below looks south from the QEW west on ramp.  If you zoom in, you can see the left lane is full all the way to the Gardiner East off ramp.  And then there

 are more cars lined up past the lights also.  This was taken on Sunday around 3pm, so not exactly a prime driving time and yet still busy. 






 




[image: ]






 




Jad Butkovic

LC | Principal






MCW Custom Energy Solutions Ltd.






O: (416) 598-2920 ext:248 F: (416) 598-5394






 







This e-mail may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please

 contact the sender directly. 








From: Katelynn Northam <Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca>




Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:18 AM


To: Jad Butkovic <JButkovic@mcw.com>; Councillor Morley <Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca>


Subject: RE: Park Lawn Project 










 










			



*** EXTERNAL EMAIL ***


















Good morning Jad,




 




Thanks for your messages. Apologies for the delayed response, I was out of office in early April and am still catching up on emails. I just wanted to let you know your comments have been received and I am coordinating with the project

 team to get you some answers to your more specific questions about the cycle tracks.






 




The proposed changes are part of the broader 

Park Lawn Lake Shore Transportation Master Plan (TMP). At a high level the TMP provides a connected transportation network with new driving, cycling, transit and pedestrian infrastructure. It includes three new street connections (Street A, Legion Road

 Extension, New North-South Street) that will improve connectivity, circulation, and help overcome the Gardiner Expressway/rail corridor physical barriers in the community. The plan is also intended to support the long-term build out of the Christie’s site

 at 2150 Lake Shore and other area developments. 




 




In terms of consultation on the project, the TMP underwent a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Process which included several rounds of public consultation with all residents of the area. This process concluded in mid-2023. Residents

 in postal code M8Y would have received mailed notices during the EA process and invitations to public information meetings which were held in 2016, 2020 and 2021. There was also a



notice of completion of the EA mailed in summer 2023. There is a 

summary of the 2021 public consultation here which includes more description of the consultation process and outcomes, and the other reports can be found on the project website in the appendices of the final study report.






 




The TMP is a long-term plan that identifies the required infrastructure improvements to be implemented over time. There will be several opportunities for further public engagement and feedback as the different projects in the TMP are

 advanced into design, including Park Lawn Road. As residents who live in the neighbourhood, your lived experience is essential to informing these projects going forward. While the City will send mailed notices out about future consultation opportunities, there

 is also a 

form here to sign up for project updates.  




 




I will get back in touch with more information on your other questions asap.






 




Katelynn Northam

(she/her)




Senior Public Consultation Coordinator, Public Consultation Unit




Policy, Planning, Finance & Administration




416.392.8833




 




 




-----Original Message-----


From: Jad Butkovic <JButkovic@mcw.com>




Sent: April 19, 2024 10:45 AM


To: Katelynn Northam <Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca>; Councillor Morley <Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca>


Subject: [External Sender] RE: Park Lawn Project 




 




Hi there,




 




I was wondering if I was going to be receiving any updates/feedback on my email and/or how we can go about addressing this updated plan.




 




I would like if the either of you could just spend 15 minutes on Park Lawn on a weekend or even during rush hour times to see the backups both north and south but mostly north coming from the Gardiner off ramp eastbound. 






 




And then take notice of the congestion on the Queensway as well. 






 




I love biking and I bike to work downtown very often.  I find a quick easy way down to the Lakeshore path and share the road with cars all the time and have no issues doing this.  Dedicated lanes to get to the Martin Goodman trail are

 not necessary along park lawn road.  




 




Has anyone looked into a bike lane using the tunnel by the streetcar loop or expanding that tunnel and/or creating another tunnel there to move bicycle traffic.




 




Taking lanes away from Park Lawn is not the answer.




 




Again, I re-read your report and how you are dealing with various groups but when have the residents that live in the M8Y postal code been approached or even notified?  We all have busy lives and work and we can't be following every

 new change in the zoning plans etc. For example, not very many people knew about the Bloor Street Transition between Old Mill station to Islington station until it was too late.  Appeals started, petitions were signed but it was too late was what we were told. 

 Then a town hall meeting was held at ECI with hundreds in attendance, all against the bike lanes.  Again, fell on deaf ears.  We were basically told "Thanks for all your complaints but we do what we want". 






 




Spend a few minutes on bloor street and count the bikes vs cars.  See how difficult and even dangerous it is for cars making left and right turns on to bloor from the side streets between Royal York and Prince Edward.  Its even more

 dangerous now for pedestrians and bikes as the cars cannot see around the corner to make a safe turn.  Did anyone take that into account. 






 




So what are we supposed to do as concerned citizens?




 




Do we do nothing?  




 




Looking forward to your reply.




 




Regards, 




 




 




Jad Butkovic   LC | Principal




MCW Custom Energy Solutions Ltd.




O: (416) 598-2920 ext:248 F: (416) 598-5394 




 




This e-mail may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender directly.






-----Original Message-----




From: Jad Butkovic 




Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 12:54 AM




To: Katelynn.Northam@toronto.ca;

Councillor_Morley@toronto.ca




Subject: Park Lawn Project 




 




Ms Northam and Ms Morley,




 




I was just reviewing the project for the Park Lawn retrofit to take away a lane of car traffic and add a bike lane in lieu. I see that the car lane is not fully removed but is altered. Presently two lanes can make a left from The Gardiner

 off ramp to park lawn north and it is always congested. So the plan now looks as though there will still be two left turn lanes turning into one northbound lane. How is this going to work? And then further  north when approaching the queensway a dedicated

 left turn lane and a joint through lane/right turn lane. Again those currently dedicated straight and right turn lanes are always full especially with trucks accessing the food terminal. This is going to be bedlam.






 




So the City have a plan to add 15-20 condo towers at the old Christie site and the thought is to remove lanes from the main arterial road that comes off the highway and enters the highway let alone trying to make left and right turns

 on the queensway. 




 




How does this make any sense?




 




How are the locals that live in the neighborhood not being informed Of these massive decisions. Do you see what bloor street has become and they won’t have anywhere near the density that is coming to the Park Lawn area.






 




I happened to stumble across this. No one on the park lawn/queensway/berry area that I have spoken to had any idea that this is coming. This is absolutely appalling and a horrible idea.






 




This war on cars has to stop. 




 




Sincerely 




 




Jad




416-890-6178




 




Sent from my iPhone
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